
Simmons, Liz - FSIS 

From: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, May 15, 2013 6:45PM 
Thompson, Eric - FSIS 

Subject: 

Thanks Eric. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS 

Re: Rains Natural Meats 

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 11:43 PM 
To: Gilmore, Keith- FSIS 
Cc: Bane, Robert- FSIS; Cornett, Julie- FSIS; Clarkson, Robert- FSIS; Kiecker, Paul- FSIS 

Subject: Rains Natural Meats 

Good Afternoon Dr. Gilmore, 
Today, 05-15-2013, Dr. Clarkson and I drove past Rains Natural Meats and observed no activity at the facility and 

a closed sign in the driveway. This observation and the phone call from Mr. Rains (reported earlier today) are everything 
that has happened since yesterday. 

Eric Thompson 

Deputy District Manager 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Springdale District Office 
4700 South Thompson 
Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764 
eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov 
Phone-479-751-8412 

Notice-Privileged Communications: This transmission (and/or the documents accompanying it) may contain 
confidential information belonging to the sender. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named in the distribution. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. lfyou have 
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by telephone to arrange for the return or destruction of the 

documents. 

-----Original Message----­

From: Gilmore, Keith- FSIS 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 10:13 AM 
To: Thompson, Eric- FSIS 
Subject: Re: Rains Natural Meats 

Thanks Eric. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Thompson, Eric- FSIS 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 03:11 PM 
To: Gilmore, Keith FSIS; Bane, Robert- FSIS; Cornett, Julie- FSIS; Clarkson, Robert- FSIS; Kiecker, Paul- FSIS 
Subject: Rains Natural Meats 
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Good Morning Dr. Gilmore, 
Today, at approximately 09:30, Mr. Rains called Dr. Clarkson and asked about recall plans. Dr. Clarkson said he 

would send the agency guidance from the website and briefly discussed the issue. Mr. Rains then asked about the 
status of his application and the response was  He then asked about 
NM and the response was we know nothing about NM. He then said he was hearing that the HSUS was using NEPA to 
stall the NM slaughter and the answer was  Pleasantries were exchanged and the 
call ended. Dr. Clarkson then sent Mr. Rains the recall plan guidance by 10:30. That is the latest information we have .. 
Eric Thompson 
Sent from my BlackBerry 
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